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Dr. Salah Mahgoub (Sl stze i N o, u»'s_a)

From: Mohammed Al Mukhadeb <m.mukhadeb@ansab.com.sa>
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:56 PM
To: Dr. Salah Mahgoub
Cc: Abdurahman; faisal@aldana-rec.com; MOHAMMED SAUD; Eyad Albunyan; Muhammad
Albaghdadi; faisal gahtani
Subject; Re: dillil] &wlzl jamo wale dislgall
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On 21 Feb 2021, at 5:46 PM, Dr. Salah Mahgoub <smahgoub@wafrah.com> wrote:
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub
“

From: Abdurahman <info@binhindilaw.com>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:36 AM
To: Dr. Salah Mahgoub; ‘Mohammed Al Mukhadeb’; faisal@aldana-rec.com; '"MOHAMMED
SAUD'’; 'Eyad Albunyan’; *Muhammad Albaghdadi’; 'faisal gahtani’
Subject: RE: &l dudd=dl pirzo e d88lgall
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From: Dr. Salah Mahgoub <smahgoub@wafrah.com>

Sent: 21 February 2021 17:46

To: Mohammed Al Mukhadeb <m.mukhadeb@ansab.com.sa>; Abdurahman <info@binhindilaw.com>; faisal@aldana-
rec.com; MOHAMMED SAUD <mohdsaud1@yahco.com>; Eyad Albunyan <e.bunyan@alargan.com.sa>; Muhammad
Albaghdadi <m.albaghdadi@tahweel.com.sa>; faisal gahtani <9999faisal@gmail.com>

Subject: &L dudall s e didlgoll
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub

From: faisal@aldana-rec.com

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 6:02 PM

To: Dr. Salah Mahgoub

Cc: Mohammed Al Mukhadeb; Abdurahman; MOHAMMED SAUD; Eyad Albunyan;
Muhammad Albaghdadi; faisal gahtani

Subject; Rer &l dulzll pame (ale d8slgall

(39 g

Sunday, 21 February 2021, 5:46 PM +0300 from Dr. Salah Mahgoub <smahgoub@wafrah.com>:
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The information in this email may contain confidential material and it is intended solely for the addresses.
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub

From: MOHAMMED SAUD <mohdsaud1@yahoo.coms

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:51 PM

To: Dr. Salah Mahgoub; Dr. Salah Mahgoub; Mohammed Al Mukhadeb; Abdurahman;
faisal@aldana-rec.com; Eyad Albunyan; Muhammad Albaghdadi; faisal gahtani

Subject: Re: all dulzll pame e d8slgall
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On Y+¥1 Y1 i aa¥iat 0:47 5, Dr. Salah Mahgoub
<smahgoub@uwafrah.com> wrote:
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub

From; Eyad Albunyan <e.bunyan@alargan.com.sa>
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:52 PM
To: MOHAMMED SAUD
Cc: Dr. Salah Mahgoub; Dr. Salah Mahgoub; Mohammed Al Mukhadeb; Abdurahman;
faisal@aldana-rec.com; Muhammad Albaghdadi; faisal gahtani
Subject; Re: &l dudz)l phma ole d8slgall
3 ga
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2021, at 5:50 PM, MOHAMMED SAUD <mohdsaud1@yahoo.com> wrote:
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:wrote <smahgoub@wafrah.com>
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub

From: Muhammad Albaghdadi <m.albaghdadi@tahweel.com.sa>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:52 PM

To: MOHAMMED SAUD; Dr. Salah Mahgoub; Mohammed Al Mukhadeb; Abdurahman:
faisal@aldana-rec.com; Eyad Albunyan; faisal gahtani

Subject: RE: &l dudzll piaze (e dadlgall
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From: MOHAMMED SAUD <mohdsaud1@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:51 PM

To: smahgoub@wafrah.com; Dr. Salah Mahgoub <smahgoub@wafrah.com>; Mohammed Al Mukhadeb
<m.mukhadeb@ansab.com.sa>; Abdurahman <info@binhindilaw.com>; faisal@aldana-rec.com; Eyad Albunyan
<e.bunyan@alargan.com.sa>; Muhammad Albaghdadi <m.albaghdadi@tahweel.com.sa>; faisal gahtani
<8999faisal@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: &l dulerdl piazco (o dadlgall
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On Y«¥V ¥V 8 aYiat . 0:¢7, Dr. Salah Mahgoub
<smahgoub@uwafrah.com> wrote:
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Dr. Salah Mahgoub

From: faisal qahtani <9999faisal@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 6:19 PM

To: Dr, Salah Mahgoub

Ce: Mohammed Al Mukhadeb; Abdurahman; faisal@aldana-rec.com; MOHAMMED SAUD;
Eyad Albunyan; Muhammad Albaghdadi

Subject: Re: &)l dulzll poze ol dislgall

On 21 Feb 2021, at 5:46 PM, Dr. Salah Mahgoub <smahgoub@wafrah.com> wrote:

e sisall EJ‘J},‘“J&I?AFLI.AQ‘J gt 3 Balay
44“15_)1_5&3‘:\4;_)}‘:5..‘1]5‘::‘1&:1]
ku_g_jﬁﬁaiimiuaﬂ_y.amu.lzagﬂﬁi :&_,....bﬂ‘
¥l 38 lo iy il Lo 6 s g

...........................................................................

Apatill g dslicall 5 45 48 5
(" By 52l 1o Ludaa

550N pelanal AN kel
YALX/Y YN Gl 8/ Y EEY Al o
S gl

.........................................................................

‘sl

sl )y = Cudall Oy gy dams f MY Y
PRPYC BT E T 4 X SKVRON J L W R
catiall ssall g yumall dena Sinid N T
_9;.'9.&-(_'_5‘_)&.\.;:“ J_;:undm:\tu.um-i

se - gl Gan ) e Sy MLl -0

e - cgalardl B0 e Sema fAEAIN
e = U e Juad [l Y

Wlac i Jgan
s QT Gt 5 BTy (o2l a1 pliely il punall Aun 3 8yl

L0860 dobull pLaaWl by eliae i T ge 4l Y alas gy gl

a7 b caliall gumall e allay A8 5l 8} ol contiall goraall che B g5 ol 4y pulnalt g
ALYl Yo Y ouY o 4 ol il 8 A 5l il de Bl 5 Aiuall o yilt (8 48 Hall i o) &y AT guoaall a4
aJh‘ﬂuxlmtlnﬂa.ld:ﬂiCIMluaq;ug&n‘ehJt“;‘u‘_jgﬁ)h\“h__ulan‘;‘c AER B! ?Ldl@ai_glaﬂj_,a,_;_,?mu_lj
,dudlﬁahmdgignth‘z'lun!,;.dgmﬁcé)ggl._gi_,Zsﬂhdjm

DS e Ay il
JﬁyluﬁwijhwjgﬂéwwﬁngAﬂfJLn.uULu_J‘a slis) -3

1

@



